

Eco-Committee Meeting Minutes

Date: 10th Jan 2019

Present: LD, JG, RT, GH, HD, HW, CL, IA, Mrs Swain, Mrs Brown

| AGENDA | MINUTES | ACTION |
|--|--|--|
| Welcome and Introductions | | Mrs Swain to forward minutes to Mrs Bowes and Mrs Hopley |
| Minutes of last meeting and matters arising | Minutes agreed, no matters arising | |
| SystemsLink | We tried to log in to systems link but need an updated password. We will have another look at it when we can get on to website. | Mrs Swain to get new password |
| Eco-Board | We will try to do the eco board next Wednesday morning. If not we will do it in next week's eco club. | |
| Christmas Fair Money | We have £37.80 from last 2 years and would like to buy another compost bin and/or some indoor plants | |
| Big Schools Birdwatch | We looked at the information and agreed that we would like to take part. We have put it in the diary to do the birdwatch during eco-club on 31 st January. | Mrs Swain to look into costs |
| Waste Week | We have agreed to do waste week in the week beginning 4 th March. We have received a resource pack and have timetabled eco club on 28 th feb to prepare for it. We would like to do an assembly on the Monday to launch it and have some activities to do throughout the week. | |
| Date and time of next meeting | Thursday 7 th March 2019 | |